
16589626.1

COMBINED QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT

9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, September 9, 2020
via Webex Online Meeting:1-510-338-9438 Access Code: 1269313879 or

Email Retirement@SacRT.com for a meeting invite- Website Address:   www.sacrt.com

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement
Boards for the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento
Regional Transit District.  This single, combined agenda designates which
items will be subject to action by which board(s).  Members of each board may
be present for the other boards’ discussions and actions, except during
individual closed sessions.

ROLL CALL ATU Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Niz, McGee Lee
Alternates: Jennings, Gwen Land

IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Bibbs, McCleskey
Alternates: Jennings, Pickering

AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Devorak, McGoldrick
Alternates: Jennings, Santhanakrishnan

AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Guimond, Thompson
Alternates: Jennings, Salva

MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Ham, Norman
Alternates: Jennings, Flores

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to the
discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public
Comment Speaker Request via e-mail to Retirement@SacRT.com. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments, State
law prevents the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your
comments very seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them.

CONSENT CALENDAR
ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 10, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (ATU). (Weekly)

2. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 10, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (IBEW). (Weekly)

    

3. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 10, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (AEA). (Weekly)

    

Sacramento Regional Transit District

Agenda



16589626.1

ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG
4. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 10, 2020 Quarterly Retirement

Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Weekly)
    

5. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 10, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (MCEG). (Weekly)

    

6. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June
30, 2020 for the Pension Plans (ATU). (Adelman)

    

7. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June
30, 2020 for the Pension Plans (IBEW). (Adelman)

    

8. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June
30, 2020 for the Pension Plans (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG). (Adelman)

    
9. Motion: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension

Administration/new staff (ALL). (Weekly)

NEW BUSINESS
ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG

10. Information: Investment Performance Review by Dimensional Fund Advisors (DFA)
for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the
International Emerging Markets Asset Class for the Quarter Ended
June 30, 2020 (ALL). (Adelman)

    

11. Information: Investment Performance Review by Boston Partners for the
ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Domestic
Large Cap Equity Class for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2020 (ALL).
(Adelman)

    

12. Motion: Receive and File Investment Performance Reports for the Quarter
Ended June 30, 2020 for the Pension Plans (ATU, IBEW, AEA,
AFSCME, MCEG). (Adelman)

    

13. Resolution: Adopt Annual 2021 Calendar (All) (Weekly)     

14. Information: Real Estate Investment Transition     
    

15. Resolution: Approving a Disability Retirement Application for Salvador Quezada
(ATU). (Weekly)

    

    
    
    



16589626.1

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
It is the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage participation in the meetings of the
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held.  An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit’s
building at 1400 – 29th Street and posted to SacRT’s website at www.sacrt.com.

Any individuals requesting special accommodation to attend and/or participate in this meeting, including person(s) requiring accessible formats of the
agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters, should contact the Pension and Retiree Services Administrator at 916-556-0296 or TDD
916/483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Human Resources
Analyst at 916-556-0245 and/or Clerk to the Board of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are available for public inspection at 1400
29th Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Human Resources Administrative Technician of
Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry.



Sacramento Regional Transit District
Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting (MCEG)

Wednesday, June 10, 2020
MEETING SUMMARY

16666051.1

ROLL CALL

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit
District Retirement Boards (AEA, AFSCME, ATU, IBEW, MCEG).

This meeting was held as a teleconference as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and
in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-25-20.

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:03 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Kennedy, Li, Ham and Norman. Alternate Jennings and
Alternate Flores were absent.

By MCEG Resolution for calendar year 2020, the Common Chair presided over this
Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

5. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 11, 2020 Quarterly Retirement Board
Meeting (MCEG). (Weekly)

10.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 26, 2020 Special Retirement
Board Meeting (MCEG). (Weekly)

13. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31,
2020 for the Pension Plans (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG). (Adelman)

14. Motion: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration
(ALL).

MCEG – Director Norman moved to adopt Agenda Items 5, 10, 13 and 14. The motion
was seconded by Director Ham. Agenda Items 5, 10, 13 and 14 were carried
unanimously by roll call vote; Kennedy, Li, Norman, Ham – Aye, Noes - None

NEW BUSINESS

15. Information: Investment Performance Review by AQR for the ATU, IBEW and
Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the International Small



Meeting Summary – Continued

Page 2 of 4

16666051.1

Capitalization Equity Asset Class for Quarter Ended March 31,
2020 (ALL). (Adelman)

Ms. Adelman introduced Dan Ohgi with AQR who provided the investment performance
review for the International Small Capitalization Equity Asset Class for the quarter
ended March 31, 2020 and was available for questions.

Mr. Tseng from Callan LLC (Callan) asked Mr. Ohgi to explain how AQR defines “Value”
and what AQR thinks needs to happen going forward to pop what many see as the
“Growth” bubble. Mr. Ohgi replied that AQR uses a concept of neutralizing for industry
and maintains a very diverse portfolio with over 500 stocks. While there is no way to
predict when the “Growth” bubble might pop, Mr. Ohgi believes investor sentiment will
need to change, and that momentum in Value would help.

16. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU, IBEW
and Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed
Income Asset Class for Quarter Ended March 31, 2020 (ALL).
(Adelman)

Ms. Adelman noted that Met West had done a great job in protecting the Plans’
investment during the recent market downturn. She introduced Jamie Franco from Met
West, who provided the investment performance review for the Domestic Fixed Income
Asset Class for the quarter ended March 31, 2020 and was available for questions.

17. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Reports for the ATU,
IBEW and Salaried Employee Funds for Quarter Ended March 31,
2020 (ALL).

Ms. Adelman stated that the Plans’ investments had been rebalanced in May 2020 to
ensure all funds were in compliance with the investment policy. She introduced Anne
Heaphy from Callan, who provided the Plans’ investment performance results for the
quarter ended March 31, 2020 and was available for questions. Ms. Heaphy explained
Callan’s recommendation that managers AQR and DFA be added to the watch list.

Mr. Bernegger asked what the next steps would be for those fund managers that are on
the watch list. Ms. Heaphy explained that the Boards’ investment policy does not require
any specific steps be taken, but that fund managers placed on the watch list remain on
the watch list for up to 2 years unless action is taken sooner. She explained that Callan
will continue to monitor the fund managers closely and report at Quarterly Meetings
whether any action is recommended. She also noted that, during this period in the
economy, fund managers will need some time to rally back.



Meeting Summary – Continued

Page 3 of 4

16666051.1

Mr. Bernegger asked whether the Boards should move quickly to replace either of the
managers. Ms. Heaphy recommended that Callan and the Boards continue to monitor
the managers for a couple more quarters before considering additional action. Mr.
Tseng added that placing the managers on the watch list is a first step towards potential
future action.

Director Li moved to adopt Agenda Item 17. The motion was seconded by Director
Norman. Agenda Item 17 was carried unanimously by roll call vote; Li, Norman, Ham –
Aye, Noes – None

18.  Resolution: Amend the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement
Plans (ALL). (Adelman)

Ms. Adelman reviewed the redline of the amended Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines and explained the document was revised primarily to reflect the addition of
real estate as an asset class to be funded from the Plan’s fixed income allocation. There
were also minor technical changes made throughout.

Director Norman moved to adopt Agenda Item 18. The motion was seconded by
Director Ham. Agenda Item 18 was carried unanimously by roll call vote; Li, Norman,
Ham – Aye, Noes – None

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Update on Retirement Plan Audit Fees - Ms. Adelman reported that the estimated fees
she provided at the March 11, 2020 Quarterly Retirement Boards Meeting for the audit
of the Retirement Plans were accurate; under the new agreement with SACOG, the cost
for years one through three will be $80,919.00 which is an average 3% increase over
the prior contract, with option years 4 and 5 at $56,680.00. This is an average annual
cost of $27,000.00. As previously approved by the Boards, SacRT’s General Manager
will execute the new agreement and the annual audit is scheduled to begin at the end of
June.



Meeting Summary – Continued

Page 4 of 4

16666051.1

With no further business to discuss, the Retirement Board meeting was adjourned at
10:28 a.m.

________________________________________

Laura Ham, Chair

ATTEST:

Henry Li, Secretary

By:___________________________________

Valerie Weekly, Assistant Secretary



RETIREMENT BOARD
STAFF REPORT

09-09-20 Administrative Reports - Salaried.docx

DATE: September 9, 2020 Agenda Item: 8

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards – AEA/AFSCME/MCEG

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance & Treasury

SUBJ: RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER
ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 FOR THE SALARIED PENSION PLAN
(AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (ADELMAN)

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to Approve.

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2020
for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Table 1 below shows the employer and employee contribution rates for all of the
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans, by Plan and tier, as of the date
indicated.

Table 1
Employer Contribution Rates

As of June 30, 2020
ATU IBEW Salary

Contribution Rate Contribution Rate Contribution Rate
Classic 27.78% 24.73% 35.41%
Classic w/Contribution* 24.78%
PEPRA** 20.53% 18.73% 30.16%
*Includes members hired during calendar year 2015, employee rate 3%
**PEPRA employee rates: ATU – 7.25%, IBEW 6.0% and Salary 5.75%



Unaudited Financial Statements

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date
ended June 30, 2020.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and
consist of a Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position (income statement) for the quarter
ended June 30, 2020 (Attachment 2), and a year-to-date Statement of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the
amounts in the following categories: investments, prepaid assets, and other receivables.
This statement also provides amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity
(net position).

The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position includes activities in the following
categories: investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized
gains/losses, benefit contributions/payouts, and investment management and
administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment
Objectives and Policy Guidelines for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employees’
Retirement Funds, the Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension
plan assets in accordance with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s AVP of
Finance and Treasury.  The AVP of Finance and Treasury is required to report asset
rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly meetings.  Rebalancing can occur
for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable
balance due to the District.  A payable or receivable is the net amount of the
monthly required contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered
payroll determined by the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual
expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities
must be moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum
asset allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the Salaried Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for
the three months ended June 30, 2020. The schedule of cash activities includes a
summary of Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s
pension contributions to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash
expenditures paid.  This schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the
three months ended June 30, 2020.  The District reimbursed $11,507.29 to the Salaried



Plan as the result of the net cash activity between the pension plan expenses and the
required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the Salaried Plan’s Asset Allocation as of June 30,
2020.  This statement shows the Salaried Plan’s asset allocation as compared to
targeted allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.
The reports differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment
activities and the pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the
investment activities.  The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and
Northern Trust Company using different valuations for the same securities and/or
litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.
Callan’s report classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new
investments.”  Finance staff classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the
Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position as “Other
Income,” which is combined in the category of “Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly
investment returns and their investment fees.  Additionally, the schedule reflects annual
rates of return on investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year
periods ended June 30, 2020 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting employee transfers from one
union/employee group to another, as well as any transfers of plan assets from the ATU
Plan to the Salaried Plan, all retirements, and retiree deaths during the three months
ended June 30, 2020.



Jun 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Long-Term Investments

100000 · Custodial Assets 100,835,157.84

Total Long-Term Investments 100,835,157.84

Total Checking/Savings 100,835,157.84

Other Current Assets
1110120 · Prepaids 11,512.50

Total Other Current Assets 11,512.50

Total Current Assets 100,846,670.34

TOTAL ASSETS 100,846,670.34

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

3110102 · Administrative Expense Payable 17,975.79

3110110 · Other Pay - Due to RT 201,579.59

3110122 · MetWest 22,487.47

3110124 · Boston Partners 18,731.27

3110128 · Atlanta Capital 17,081.05

3110129 · S&P Index - SSgA 862.89

3110130 · EAFE - SSgA 414.03

3110132 · Pyrford 15,369.20

Total Accounts Payable 294,501.29

Total Current Liabilities 294,501.29

Total Liabilities 294,501.29

Equity
3340101 · Retained Earnings 99,186,092.24

Net Income 1,366,076.81

Total Equity 100,552,169.05

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 100,846,670.34

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2020

Attachment 1

LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1



Apr - Jun 20 % of Income

Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc 372,189.23 2.7%

Investment Income 11,031,403.22 80.3%

RT Required Contribution 2,229,657.22 16.2%

6630110 · Employee Contribution 104,850.08 0.8%

Total Income 13,738,099.75 100.0%

Cost of Goods Sold
8531210 · AEA - Retirement Benefits Paid 834,014.58 6.1%

8531211 · AFSCME-Retirement Benefits Paid 650,058.14 4.7%

8531212 · MCEG - Retirement Benefits Paid 909,690.13 6.6%

8531213 · Employee Contribution Refunds 45,171.33 0.3%

8532004 · Invest Exp - MetropolitanWest 22,487.47 0.2%

8532013 · Invest Exp - Boston Partners 18,731.27 0.1%

8532020 · Invest Exp - Callan 10,817.78 0.1%

8532021 · Invest Exp - State Street 0.00 0.0%

8532024 · Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital 17,081.05 0.1%

8532025 · Invest Exp - S&P Index SSgA 862.89 0.0%

8532026 · Invest Exp - EAFE SSgA 414.03 0.0%

8532027 · Invest Exp - AQR 8,618.13 0.1%

8532028 · Invest Exp - Pyrford 15,440.55 0.1%

8532029 · Invest Exp - Northern Trust 8,000.94 0.1%

Total COGS 2,541,388.29 18.5%

Gross Profit 11,196,711.46 81.5%

Expense
8533002 · Admin Exp - Actuary 7,960.34 0.1%

8533007 · Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses 0.00 0.0%

8533010 · Admin Exp - Travel 0.00 0.0%

8533014 · Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance 3,253.75 0.0%

8533020 · Admin Exp - Procurement Costs 0.00 0.0%

8533026 · Admin Exp - Legal Services 21,372.39 0.2%

8533029 · Admin Exp - Administrator 17,866.22 0.1%

8533050 · Admin Exp - Misc Exp 0.00 0.0%

8533051 · Admin Exp - Audit 7,093.32 0.1%

Total Expense 57,546.02 0.4%

Net Income 11,139,165.44 81.1%

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Accrual Basis April through June 2020

Attachment 2

LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #2



Jul '19 - Jun 20 % of Income

Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc 1,690,593.54 14.7%

Investment Income 292,359.75 2.5%

RT Required Contribution 9,159,512.89 79.6%

6630110 · Employee Contribution 360,050.71 3.1%

Total Income 11,502,516.89 100.0%

Cost of Goods Sold
8531210 · AEA - Retirement Benefits Paid 3,350,556.43 29.1%

8531211 · AFSCME-Retirement Benefits Paid 2,505,009.92 21.8%

8531212 · MCEG - Retirement Benefits Paid 3,463,001.74 30.1%

8531213 · Employee Contribution Refunds 134,758.28 1.2%

8532004 · Invest Exp - MetropolitanWest 96,257.99 0.8%

8532013 · Invest Exp - Boston Partners 81,795.38 0.7%

8532020 · Invest Exp - Callan 62,481.83 0.5%

8532021 · Invest Exp - State Street 19,774.58 0.2%

8532024 · Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital 66,677.90 0.6%

8532025 · Invest Exp - S&P Index SSgA 7,256.64 0.1%

8532026 · Invest Exp - EAFE SSgA 3,240.74 0.0%

8532027 · Invest Exp - AQR 36,958.91 0.3%

8532028 · Invest Exp - Pyrford 63,686.80 0.6%

8532029 · Invest Exp - Northern Trust 18,668.85 0.2%

Total COGS 9,910,125.99 86.2%

Gross Profit 1,592,390.90 13.8%

Expense
8533002 · Admin Exp - Actuary 30,989.89 0.3%

8533007 · Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses 3,166.66 0.0%

8533008 · Admin Exp - Accounting Software 696.65 0.0%

8533009 · Admin Exp - Shipping 16.27 0.0%

8533010 · Admin Exp - Travel 850.88 0.0%

8533014 · Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance 13,365.00 0.1%

8533020 · Admin Exp - Procurement Costs 0.00 0.0%

8533025 · Admin Exp - Information Service 252.24 0.0%

8533026 · Admin Exp - Legal Services 84,667.56 0.7%

8533029 · Admin Exp - Administrator 88,558.57 0.8%

8533050 · Admin Exp - Misc Exp 60.39 0.0%

8533051 · Admin Exp - Audit 3,689.98 0.0%

Total Expense 226,314.09 2.0%

Net Income 1,366,076.81 11.9%

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Accrual Basis July 2019 through June 2020

Attachment 3 Page 1

LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #3



Attachment 4

Sacramento Regional Transit District

Retirement Fund - Salaried

Schedule of Cash Activities

For the Three Months Period Ended June 30, 2020

April May June Quarter

2020 2020 2020 Totals

Beginning Balance:

   Due (from)/to District - March 31, 2020 (128,226.92)      (11,507.29)          252,117.17       (128,226.92)       

Monthly Activity:

Deposits

   District Pension Contributions @ 29.66 to 35.41% 735,048.00       749,041.72         745,567.50       2,229,657.22      

   Employee Pension Contributions 35,545.75         35,659.88           33,644.45         104,850.08         

           Total Deposits 770,593.75       784,701.60         779,211.95       2,334,507.30      

Expenses

   Payout to Retirees:

       AEA  (278,045.54)      (278,008.40)        (277,960.64)      (834,014.58)       

       AFSCME  (209,117.59)      (209,117.59)        (231,822.96)      (650,058.14)       

       MCEG  (306,190.47)      (299,716.59)        (303,783.07)      (909,690.13)       

   Employee Contribution Refunds (44,405.34)        -                     (765.99)             (45,171.33)         

           Payout to Retirees Subtotal (837,758.94)      (786,842.58)        (814,332.66)      (2,438,934.18)    

   Fund Investment Management Expenses:

       Atlanta Capital -                    (13,843.95)          -                    (13,843.95)         

       Boston Partners -                    (19,775.17)          -                    (19,775.17)         

       SSgA S&P 500 Index -                    (2,071.68)            -                    (2,071.68)           

       SSgA EAFE MSCI -                    (896.80)              -                    (896.80)              

       Metropolitan West -                    (24,776.49)          -                    (24,776.49)         

       Pyrford -                    (32,589.59)          -                    (32,589.59)         

       State Street (102.37)             -                     -                    (102.37)              

       Northern Trust (10,667.91)        (8,000.94)            -                    (18,668.85)         

       Callan (3,583.75)          (3,594.03)            (7,223.75)          (14,401.53)         

            Fund Invest. Mgmt Exp. Subtotal (14,354.03)        (105,548.65)        (7,223.75)          (127,126.43)       

   Administrative Expenses

       Legal Services (21,372.39)        (7,124.13)            (14,248.26)        (42,744.78)         

       Pension Administration (5,535.11)          (5,041.78)            (7,289.33)          (17,866.22)         

       Actuarial Services (8,292.91)          (1,777.00)            (2,425.00)          (12,494.91)         

       Fiduciary Insurance -                    (13,765.00)          125.00              (13,640.00)         

            Administrative Exp. Subtotal (35,200.41)        (27,707.91)          (23,837.59)        (86,745.91)         

      Total Expenses (887,313.38)      (920,099.14)        (845,394.00)      (2,652,806.52)    

Monthly Net Owed from/(to) District (116,719.63)      (135,397.54)        (66,182.05)        (318,299.22)       

   Payment from/(to) the District -                    128,226.92         (116,719.63)      11,507.29          

Ending Balance:

  Due (from)/to the District     (=Beginning balance + 

monthly balance-payment to District) (11,507.29)        252,117.17         201,579.59       201,579.59         



Attachment 5 

RT Combined Pension Plans - ATU, IBEW and Salaried
Asset Allocation *
As of June 30, 2020

Net Asset
Market Value Actual Asset Target Asset % $ Target Market

Asset Class 6/30/2020 Allocation Allocation Variance Variance Value

FUND MANAGERS:

Domestic Equity:

     Large Cap Value - Boston Partners - Z8 48,118,107$         16.04% 16.00% 0.04% 127,301$       

     Large Cap Growth - SSgA S&P 500 Index - XH 52,802,378 17.60% 16.00% 1.60% 4,811,572

           Total Large Cap Domestic Equity 100,920,485 33.65% 32.00% 1.65% 4,938,873 95,981,612$            

     Small Cap - Atlanta Capital - XB 25,404,874 8.47% 8.00% 0.47% 1,409,471 23,995,403              

International Equity:
Large Cap Growth:

    Pyrford  - ZD 28,356,461 9.45% 9.50% -0.05% (138,080)

Large Cap Core:
     SSgA MSCI EAFE - XG 13,671,693 4.56%

        Total Core 13,671,693 4.56% 4.50% 0.06% 174,279

Small Cap:

     AQR - ZB 15,246,762 5.08% 5.00% 0.08% 249,635

  Emerging Markets 
     DFA - ZA 19,046,514 6.35% 6.00% 0.35% 1,049,961

           Total International Equity 76,321,430 25.45% 25.00% 0.45% 1,335,795 74,985,634              

Fixed Income:

     Met West - XD 97,295,748 32.44% 35.00% -2.56% (7,684,140) 104,979,888            

              Total Combined Net Asset 299,942,537$       100.00% 100.00% 0.00% -$                   299,942,537$          

Asset Allocation Policy Ranges*: Minimum Target Maximum

Domestic Equity 35% 40% 45%
   Large Cap (50/50 value/growth) 28% 32% 36%
   Small Cap 5% 8% 11%

International Equity 20% 25% 30%
   Large Cap Developed Markets 10% 14% 18%
   Small Cap Developed Markets 3% 5% 7%
   Emerging Markets 4% 6% 8%

Domestic Fixed Income 30% 35% 40%

I:\FI\Close\FY 20\Pension\Isssue Paper - Attach 5 - Asset Rebalancing\[12 - Asset Rebalancing as of 06-30-20.xlsx]Combined Rebalance Analysis

* Per the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines as of 6/20/2018.

Note: At the 6/10/20 Quarterly Retirement Board meeting a revision to the Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines to add Real Estate to the portfolio was 
approved. However, this table has not been updated as the transition into Real Estate has not yet been completed



Attachment 6

Per Both Pension Fund Balance Sheets:

ATU Allocated Custodial Assets 138,380,319.24       

IBEW Allocated Custodial Assets 60,727,060.36         

Salaried Allocated Custodial Assets 100,835,157.84       

Total Consolidated Net Asset 299,942,537

Per Callan Report:

Total Investments 299,942,514

Net Difference 23 *

* The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the

        same securities and a timing difference on the AQR statement.

Per Both Pension Fund Income Statements:

ATU - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 505,305

ATU - Investment Income 14,397,230

IBEW - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 219,588

IBEW - Investment Income 6,387,940

Salaried - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 363,571

Salaried - Investment Income 11,031,403

Total Investment Income 32,905,036

Per Callan Report:

Investment Returns 32,908,556

Net Difference (3,520) **

** The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the

        same securities and a timing difference on the AQR statement.

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2020

Reconciliation between Callan Report

and

Consolidated Pension Fund Income Statement

Reconciliation between Callan Report

and

Consolidated Pension Fund Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2020



Attachment 7

Reconciliation between Callan Report

and

Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2020

April May June Total

   Payments from/(to) the District

Boston Partners - ATU -                      2,634,882        -                     2,634,882           

Boston Partners - IBEW -                      1,191,891        -                     1,191,891           

Boston Partners - Salaried -                      2,023,227        -                     2,023,227           

S&P 500 Index - ATU -                      -                   -                     -                      

S&P 500 Index - IBEW -                      -                   -                     -                      

S&P 500 Index - Salaried -                      -                   -                     -                      

Atlanta Capital - ATU -                      257,882           -                     257,882              

Atlanta Capital - IBEW -                      117,495           -                     117,495              

Atlanta Capital - Salaried -                      224,623           -                     224,623              

Pyrford - ATU -                      602,947           -                     602,947              

Pyrford - IBEW -                      248,856           -                     248,856              

Pyrford - Salaried -                      348,197           -                     348,197              

EAFE - ATU -                      1,279,430        -                     1,279,430           

EAFE - IBEW -                      527,759           -                     527,759              

EAFE - Salaried -                      792,811           -                     792,811              

Brandes - ATU -                      -                   -                     -                      

Brandes - IBEW -                      -                   -                     -                      

Brandes - Salaried -                      -                   -                     -                      

AQR - ATU -                      -                   1,420,595          1,420,595           

AQR - IBEW -                      -                   612,722             612,722              

AQR - Salaried -                      -                   1,016,683          1,016,683           

DFA - ATU -                      1,553,552        -                     1,553,552           

DFA - IBEW -                      648,880           -                     648,880              

DFA - Salaried -                      1,397,568        -                     1,397,568           

Metropolitan West - ATU -                      (8,355,196)       (351,495)            (8,706,691)          

Metropolitan West - IBEW -                      (3,474,265)       (144,619)            (3,618,885)          

Metropolitan West - Salaried -                      (5,674,882)       (116,720)            (5,791,602)          

Total Payments from/(to) the District -                      (3,654,344)       2,437,166          (1,217,178)          

  Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds

Boston Partners -                      5,850,000        -                     5,850,000           

S&P 500 Index -                      -                   -                     -                      

Atlanta Capital -                      600,000           -                     600,000              

Pyrford -                      1,200,000        -                     1,200,000           

EAFE -                      2,600,000        -                     2,600,000           

Brandes -                      -                   -                     -                      

AQR -                      -                   3,050,000          3,050,000           

DFA -                      3,600,000        -                     3,600,000           

Metropolitan West -                      (17,504,344)     (612,834)            (18,117,178)        
Total Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds -                      (3,654,344)       2,437,166          (1,217,178)          

Variance between Payments and Transfers -                      -                   -                     -                      

   Per Callan Report:

Net New Investment/(Withdrawals) (1,217,178)          

   Net Difference 0                         

Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities

For the 12-Months June 30, 2020

3Q19 4Q19 1Q20 2Q20 Total

   Payments from/(to) the District

Boston Partners - ATU -                 -                      -                   2,634,882          2,634,882           

Boston Partners - IBEW -                 -                      -                   1,191,891          1,191,891           

Boston Partners - Salaried -                 -                      -                   2,023,227          2,023,227           

S&P 500 Index - ATU (336,261)        (275,649)             (454,463)          -                     (1,066,373)          

S&P 500 Index - IBEW (74,527)          (80,610)               (105,612)          -                     (260,748)             

S&P 500 Index - Salaried 6,616              (108,983)             (6,994)              -                     (109,362)             

Atlanta Capital - ATU (609,201)        -                      -                   257,882             (351,319)             

Atlanta Capital - IBEW (186,668)        -                      -                   117,495             (69,173)               

Atlanta Capital - Salaried (122,140)        -                      -                   224,623             102,483              

Pyrford - ATU -                 -                      -                   602,947             602,947              

Pyrford - IBEW -                 -                      -                   248,856             248,856              

Pyrford - Salaried -                 -                      -                   348,197             348,197              

EAFE - ATU -                 -                      -                   1,279,430          1,279,430           

EAFE - IBEW -                 -                      -                   527,759             527,759              

EAFE - Salaried -                 -                      -                   792,811             792,811              

Brandes - ATU -                 -                      -                   -                     -                      

Brandes - IBEW -                 -                      -                   -                     -                      

Brandes - Salaried -                 -                      -                   -                     -                      

AQR - ATU -                 -                      -                   1,420,595          1,420,595           

AQR - IBEW -                 -                      -                   612,722             612,722              

AQR - Salaried -                 -                      -                   1,016,683          1,016,683           

DFA - ATU -                 -                      -                   1,553,552          1,553,552           

DFA - IBEW -                 -                      -                   648,880             648,880              

DFA - Salaried -                 -                      -                   1,397,568          1,397,568           

Metropolitan West - ATU -                 (624,602)             -                   (8,706,691)         (9,331,294)          

Metropolitan West - IBEW -                 (199,847)             -                   (3,618,885)         (3,818,732)          

Metropolitan West - Salaried -                 (189,348)             -                   (5,791,602)         (5,980,950)          

Total Payments from/(to) the District (1,322,181)     (1,479,039)          (567,069)          (1,217,178)         (4,585,467)          



Attachment 8

Boston Partners

Investment Returns

Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

S&P 500

Investment Returns

Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

Atlanta Capital

Investment Returns

Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

Pyrford

Investment Returns

Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

EAFE

Investment Returns

Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

Brandes

Investment Returns

Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

AQR

Investment Returns

Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

DFA

Investment Returns

Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

Metropolitan West

Investment Returns

Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

Total Fund

Investment Returns

Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

Sacramento Regional Transit District

ATU, IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans

Schedule of Fund Investment Returns and Expenses

06/30/20

Net of Bench- Favorable/ Net of Bench- Favorable/

Fees Mark (Unfavor) Fees Mark (Unfavor)

1 Year % Returns Returns Basis Pts 3 Years % Returns Returns Basis Pts

(3,972,796)     100.00% 3,113,697       100.00%

(244,478)        -6.15% (740,338)         23.78%

(4,217,274)     106.15% 16.44% 14.29% 215.00 2,373,359       76.22% 1.60% 1.82% (22.00)

3,777,473       100.00% 14,789,854     100.00%

(21,705)          0.57% (69,330)           0.47%

3,755,768       99.43% 20.52% 20.54% (2.00) 14,720,524     99.53% 10.68% 10.73% (5.00)

(634,993)        100.00% 6,340,986       100.00%

(199,244)        -31.38% (599,416)         9.45%

(834,237)        131.38% 19.05% 25.42% (637.00) 5,741,570       90.55% 7.81% 2.01% 580.00

(639,581)        100.00% 1,559,619       100.00%

(190,346)        -29.76% (556,808)         35.70%

(829,927)        129.76% 11.88% 14.88% (300.00) 1,002,811       64.30% 1.25% 0.81% N/A

(331,221)        100.00% 588,358          100.00%

(9,692)            -2.93% (31,952)           5.43%

(340,913)        102.93% 15.03% 14.88% 15.00 556,406          94.57% 1.10% 0.81% 29.00

-                 0.00% (2,836)             100.00%

-                 0.00% -                  0.00%

-                 0.00% N/A N/A N/A (2,836)             100.00% N/A N/A N/A

(790,743)        100.00% (888,002)         100.00%

(110,875)        -14.02% (374,723)         -42.20%

(901,618)        114.02% 17.54% 19.88% (234.00) (1,262,725)      142.20% -2.60% 0.53% (313.00)

(1,010,646)     100.00% (1,831)             100.00%

(106,393)        -10.53% (327,385)         -17880.12%

(1,117,039)     110.53% 20.76% 18.08% 268.00 (329,216)         17980.12% -0.77% 1.90% (267.00)

9,991,327       100.00% 18,742,637     100.00%

(287,718)        2.88% (830,746)         4.43%

9,703,609       97.12% 4.06% 2.90% 116.00 17,911,891     95.57% 5.90% 5.32% 58.00

6,388,820       100.00% 44,242,482     100.00%

(1,170,451)     18.32% (3,530,696)      7.98%

5,218,369       81.68% 12.22% 13.63% (141.00) 40,711,786     92.02% 5.02% 6.11% (109.00)

1 Year 3 Years



ATTACHMENT #9

Sacramento Regional Transit District, Retirements and Deaths

For the Time Period: April 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020

Retirement

Emp# Previous Position Pension Group Retirement Date
2278 Facilities IBEW 04-01-2020

2589 Light Rail Maintenance IBEW 04-01-2020

2169 Bus Maintenance IBEW 04-01-2020

2256 Bus Maintenance IBEW 04-01-2020

721 Bus Operator ATU 04-01-2020

2264 Facilities IBEW 04-01-2020

2812 Bus Operator ATU 04-18-2020

2853 Police Services ATU 05-01-2020

1135 Transportation Supervisor MCEG 05-01-2020

3027 Bus Supervisor (Term Vested) AFSC 06-01-2020

2282 Light Rail Maintenance AFSC 06-01-2020

413 Bus Operator ATU 06-01-2020

1021 Finance / Payroll MCEG 06-01-2020

697 Bus Operator ATU 06-02-2020

364 Bus Operator ATU 06-04-2020

449 Light Rail ATU 06-17-2020

0625 Bus Operator ATU 06-29-2020

Deaths

Emp# Pension Group Type Date of Death
3413 ATU (Survivor) Survivor Beneficiary 04-14-2020

1337 ATU (Survivor) Survivor Beneficiary 04-18-2020

1354 AEA Life Annuity 05-17-2020

Transfers

None



 

  
 

DATE: September 9, 2020 Agenda Item: 9 

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Board – ALL 

FROM: Valerie Weekly, Manager Pension and Retirement Services 

SUBJ: UPDATED ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES RELATED TO PENSION 
ADMINISTRATION FOR QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2020. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

No recommended action. 

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No recommended action 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 

DISCUSSION 

The attached documents are provided quarterly to keep the Retirement Boards 

informed about the various duties of RT staff and consultants (including the Retirement 

Boards’ Legal Counsel) relative to administration and management of the pension plans 

and assets, and associated costs.  

Attachment A – Pension Administration Staff Roles and Responsibilities 
Attachment B – RT Staff Costs Attributable and Charged to RT Pension Plans 
Attachment C – Summary of Legal Services Provided for the Quarter Ending June 30, 

2020



1 11286012.1

ATTACHMENT A
Pension Administration

Staff Roles and Responsibilities

Plan Administration
Customer Relations:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Retirement Meetings Pension and Retirement Services

Administrator (PRSA) Pension Analyst

Research and address benefit
discrepancies PRSA Pension Analyst

Disability Retirements PRSA Pension Analyst
Conduct Educational Sessions PRSA Pension Analyst
Respond to all Employee and
Retiree inquiries Pension Analyst PRSA

Creation of Pension Estimates Pension Analyst PRSA
Processing Employee and Retiree
Deaths Pension Analyst PRSA

Administration of Active and Term
Vested (TV) Retirement Process,
including:
 Notifications
 Lost Participant Process (TV)
 Collection of all required

documents
 Legal/Compliance Review
 Approval by General Manager

Pension Analyst PRSA

Converting Employees to Retirees
in SAP Pension Analyst Sr. HR Analyst - HRIS

Lost participant process for
returned checks/stubs Pension Analyst PRSA

48-Month Salary Calculations Pension Analyst Payroll Supervisor and PRSA
Distribution of employee required
contributions (per contract or
PEPRA):
 Send notification
 Collect documentation
 Lost participant process
 Apply interest
 Process check

Pension Analyst PRSA

Conduct Lost Participant Searches Pension Analyst PRSA
Administer Retiree Medical Sr. HR Analyst Sr. HR Analyst
Managing Stale Dated and Lost
Check Replacement

Payroll Analyst and Treasury
Controller Payroll Supervisor

Copies of Retiree Pay Stubs and
1099R’s Payroll Analyst Payroll Supervisor

Printing, Stuffing, and Mailing Pay
Stubs Payroll Analyst Payroll Supervisor

Verification of Retiree Wages:
gross pay, net wages, no pre-tax
deductions, taxes

Pension Analyst (HR) and Payroll
Analyst

Pension Analyst and/or Payroll
Supervisor



2 11286012.1

Process Retirement Board Vendor
Invoices Pension Analyst PRSA

Collection of Form 700 from
Retirement Board Vendors Pension Analyst PRSA

Plan Documents:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Negotiation of Benefits, Provisions Director, Labor Relations To be determined
Incorporate Negotiated
Benefits/Provisions into Plan
Documents

Deputy Chief Counsel, RT Chief Counsel, RT

Interpretation of Provisions PRSA and
Deputy Chief Counsel, RT Chief Counsel, RT

Guidance to Staff regarding legal
changes that affect Plans

PRSA and
Deputy Chief Counsel, RT Chief Counsel, RT

Vendor Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Legal Services (Hanson Bridgett)
Contract Procurement PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Actuarial Services (Cheiron)
Contract Procurement PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Retirement Board Policy
Development and Administration

PRSA and Treasury Controller

Hanson Bridgett and Cheiron

VP Treasury/CFO

Hanson Bridgett and Cheiron

Retirement Board Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Creation of Agenda/IPs Staff Presenting Issue to Board n/a
Creation and Distribution of
Retirement Board Packages PRSA Treasury Controller

Management of Retirement Board
Meetings PRSA Treasury Controller

Moderate Retirement Board
Meeting Pension Analyst PRSA

Preparation and Process Travel
Arrangements for Retirement
Board Members for Training

Pension Analyst PRSA

Training of Staff/Board Members PRSA and Treasury Controller Staff/Vendor SME
New Retirement Board Member
Training PRSA and Treasury Controller Staff/Vendor SME

Collection of Fiduciary Insurance
Payments from Retirement Board
Members

Pension Analyst PRSA

Coordinate Retirement Board
Agenda Development and Posting Pension Analyst PRSA



3 11286012.1

Semi-Annual/Annual/Bi-Annual Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Valuation Study PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Experience Study PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Fiduciary Liability Insurance PRSA Treasury Controller
Responses to Public Records Act
Requests PRSA Treasury Controller

Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines management Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Contract Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Adherence to contract provisions PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Payment of Invoices Treasury Controller or PRSA VP Treasury/CFO
Contract Management, including
RFP process PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Asset Management:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Asset Rebalancing Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Account Reconciliations Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Cash Transfers Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Fund Accounting Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Investment Management Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Financial Statement Preparation Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Annual Audit Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
State Controller’s Office Reporting Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
U.S. Census Bureau Reporting Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Work with Contractors (Investment
advisors (Callan), Custodian (State
Street), Fund Managers, Auditors,
and Actuary (Cheiron))

Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Review Monthly Asset Rebalancing Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO



Atachment B

Sum of Value TranCurr
WBS Element Source object name Per Total

SAXXXX.PENATU Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 010 1,888.92
011 1,469.16
012 1,679.04

Finance And Treasury / Matthews, Rosalie 010 663.13
011 867.17
012 1,479.29

SAXXXX.PENATU Total 8,046.71
SAXXXX.PENIBEW Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 010 1,301.27

011 1,091.38
012 251.88

Finance And Treasury / Matthews, Rosalie 010 663.13
011 153.03
012 204.04

SAXXXX.PENIBEW Total 3,664.73
SAXXXX.PENSALA Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 010 1,049.42

011 839.55
012 881.52

Finance And Treasury / Matthews, Rosalie 010 357.07
011 612.12
012 612.12

SAXXXX.PENSALA Total 4,351.80
SAXXXX.PENSION Finance And Treasury / Adelman, Jamie 010 117.46

011 469.84
012 411.11

Finance And Treasury / Gardner, Leona 010 1,089.30
011 184.98

Finance And Treasury / Mata, Jennifer 010 1,042.50
011 797.84
012 1,923.26

Finance And Treasury / Volk, Lynda 010 2,880.40
011 3,665.99
012 1,571.12

Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 010 2,560.53
011 2,602.48
012 6,380.26

Finance And Treasury / Matthews, Rosalie 010 3,902.27
011 2,652.52
012 3,570.70

Finance And Treasury / Lee, Margaret 010 793.40
011 396.70
012 3,530.64

SAXXXX.PENSION Total 40,543.30
Grand Total 56,606.54

Pension Administration Costs
For the Time Period: April 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020



16718392.2

HANSON BRIDGETT LLP &
SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS

LEGAL SERVICES SUMMARY

Set forth below is a broad summary report of significant legal matters addressed by
Hanson Bridgett LLP for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards
during the Quarter ended June 30, 2020.

1. Weekly client conference calls and internal conferences on pending matters,
upcoming Board meetings and follow-up from prior Board meetings.

2. Preparation for and participation in Retirement Board Meetings, including
review and markup of agenda materials and related Board Chair conference
calls.

3. Review and revise amendment to SACOG MOU for auditing services for all
Plans.

4. Review and revise investment manager agreements with Clarion and Morgan
Stanley Prime Property real estate funds.

5. Review and analyze issues regarding potential retirement incentive for
PEPRA members.

6. Review and advise on Plan participant communications from staff.

7. Provide counsel on issues including, but not limited to:

a. Financial reporting;

b. Insurance program;

c. Calculation of benefits under various scenarios;

d. Fiduciary duties.

Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Shayna M. van Hoften



RETIREMENT BOARD
STAFF REPORT

09-09-20 Fund Manager Review - DFA.docx

DATE: September 9, 2020 Agenda Item: 10

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards – ALL

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance & Treasury

SUBJ: Investment Performance Review by Dimensional Fund Advisors (DFA) for
the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Retirement Funds for the International
Emerging Markets Asset Class for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2020 (ALL).
(Adelman)

RECOMMENDATION

No Recommendation – For Information Only.

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Information Only

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Retirement funds are invested consistent with the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines (Policy) adopted by each Retirement Board (Board).  Under the
Policy, the Boards meet at least once every eighteen (18) months with each investment
manager to review the performance of the manager's investment, the manager's
adherence to the Policy, and any material changes to the manager's organization.  The
Policy also establishes the Retirement Funds’ asset allocation policy and the asset
classes in which the Plans funds are invested.  The asset classes established by the
Policy are (1) Domestic Large Capitalization Equity, (2) Domestic Small Capitalization
Equity, (3) International Large Capitalization Equity, (4) International Small
Capitalization Equity, (5) International Emerging Markets, (6) Domestic Fixed-Income,
and (7) Real Estate.

DFA is the Retirement Boards’ International Emerging Markets fund manager. DFA will
be presenting performance results for the quarter ended June 30, 2020, shown in
Attachment 1, and answering any questions.



Sacramento Regional Transit District 
Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio

September 9, 2020

Chermaine Fullinck, Regional Director

This information is provided for registered investment advisors and institutional investors and is not intended for public use. 

Dimensional Fund Advisors LP is an investment advisor registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Consider the investment objectives, risks, and charges and expenses of the Dimensional funds carefully before investing. For this and other information about the 

Dimensional funds, please read the prospectus carefully before investing. Prospectuses are available by calling Dimensional Fund Advisors collect at (512) 306-7400 

or at us.dimensional.com/prospectus. 

Dimensional funds are distributed by DFA Securities LLC.

#17625-1011



Relationship Summary:
Sacramento Regional Transit District

2

As of June 30, 2020

Values provided by Callan LLC

#67074-1018

Inception Date: 5/17/2013

Beginning Value $10,799,116

Net Investment Contributions $6,933,360

Reinvested Income $2,087,757

Change in Market Value -$773,718

Market Value (6/30/2020) $19,046,515



Agenda • About Dimensional

• Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio

• Perspective on the Premiums

• Appendix



About Dimensional



Dimensional at a Glance

5

As of June 30, 2020

Assets in US dollars.
“Dimensional” refers to the Dimensional separate but affiliated entities generally, rather than to one particular entity. These entities are Dimensional Fund Advisors LP, Dimensional Fund Advisors Ltd., Dimensional Ireland Limited, DFA 
Australia Limited, Dimensional Fund Advisors Canada ULC, Dimensional Fund Advisors Pte. Ltd., Dimensional Japan Ltd., and Dimensional Hong Kong Limited. Dimensional Hong Kong Limited is licensed by the Securities and Futures 
Commission to conduct Type 1 (dealing in securities) regulated activities only and does not provide asset management services. 

#67118-0219

39 $514B 1,400+ One
Years Since 
Founding

Global Assets 
Under Management

Employees Globally 
in 13 Offices

Investment 
Philosophy




	Combined Agenda.pdf (p.1-3)
	5_06.10.20 Meeting Summary MCEG_Final.pdf (p.4-7)
	8_09-09-20 Administrative Reports - Salaried.pdf (p.8-10)
	8_09-09-20 Admin Report Salaried Attachments #1-#9.pdf (p.11-19)

